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109330-0s Diamond Williams 

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,20104:31 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 100330-WS Notice.pdf 

Katherine Fleming; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Beck; 
christensen.patricia@leg.state.fl.us; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; VVTRendell@aquaamerica.com 

100330-WS - Notice of Service of Supplemental Answers and Objections to Citizen's First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 22 and 23) 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

D Bruce May, Jr 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
(850) 224-7000 
bruce mayahklaw com 

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: Docket No. 100330-WS ~ In Re: Application for increase in water 
and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF") 

d. Total number of pages: 4 

e. Brief description of filing: AUF's Notice of Service of Supplemental Answers and Objections to Citizen's First Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 22 and 23). 

Jennifer Gillis I Holland & Knight 
Sr Legal Secretary 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone 850.425.5605 I Fax 850.224.8832 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com I www.hklaw.com 

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that 
any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and 
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the 
Internal Revenue Code. 

NOTE: This e-mail Is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ('H&K"), and is Intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom It is 
addressed. I f  you believe you received this e-mall in error, please notify the sender Immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer 
and do not copy or disclose i t  to anyone else. I f  you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything In this e-mail to make 
you a client unless i t  contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to  H&K in reply that you expect i t  to hold in 
confidence. I f  you properly received this e-mail as a client, to-Counsel or  retained expen of H&K, you should maintain Its contents in 
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. ,,*, u , i s .  ~ i i d ' . :  ' , L., G jl . , 1 ~~ : 

10/19/2010 



Holland 8( Knight 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee, FL 32301 1 T 850.224.7000 1 F 850.224.8832 
Holland 8 Knight LLP I ww.hklaw.com 

0. B N C ~  May, Jr. 
(850) 425-5607 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 

October 19,2010 

Via E-mail 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 1 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: In Re: AppIicationfor increase in water and wasrewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoIo. Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., 
Docket No. 100330-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF"), enclosed for filing is AUF's Notice of 
Service of Supplemental Answers and Objections to Citizen's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 
22 and 23). Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND Bd KNIGHT LLP 

:kjg 
Encls. 

cc: Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Ralph Jaeger, Esq. 
Caroline Klancke, Esq. 
J.R. Kelly, Esq. 

.-, u;-,; ,, : I , &  .; , . ,  t 
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Ann Cole 
October 19,20 10 
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Charles Beck, Esq. 
Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Kimberly A. Joyce, Esq. 
Troy Rendell 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in water and 

Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, 

Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

1 

) 

1 
) 

wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, ) DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 

Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 1 FILED: October 19,2010 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SWPLEMENTAL 
ANSWERS AND OBJECTIONS TO OPC'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

JNOS. 22 AND 23) TO AOUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF"), by and through its undersigned counsel, and 

pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, Rule 1.340, Florida Rules of Civil 

Procedure, gives notice that it has served its Supplemental Answers and Objections to the First 

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 22 and 23), propounded by the Citizens of the State of Florida, 

Office of Public Counsel ("OPC") on September 10,2010. 

Dated this 19th day of October, 2010. 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

Post Office Drawer 8 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-08 10 
(850) 224-7000 (Telephone) 
(850) 224-8832 (Facsimile) 

-and- 



Kimberly A. Joyce, Esquire 
Aqua America, Inc. 
162 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Maw,  PA 190 10 
(610) 645-1 077 (Telephone) 
(610) 519-0989 (Facsimile) 

Attorneys for Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic 

transmission and U.S. Mail to J.R. Kelley, Esq., Charles Beck, Esq., and Patricia 

Christensen, Office of Public Counsel, 11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee, 

Florida 32399-1400; and Katherine Fleming, Esq., Ralph Jaeger, Esq., and Caroline 

Klancke, Esq., Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 

Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, this 19th day of October, 2010. 
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